



Katy Taylor <ktaylor@cityoffoley.org>

Fire Code of Appeals Board Membership Renewal

Joseph Darby <jdarby@cityoffoley.org>

Wed, Sep 30, 2015 at 2:40 PM

To: Katy Taylor <ktaylor@cityoffoley.org>

They have both agreed to continue to serve on the Board. Thanks.

Joey Darby, Fire Chief

Foley Fire Department

120 West Verbena Ave.

Foley, AL 36535

Office (251) 943-1266

Cell (251) 424-0176

Fax (251) 943-7432

Linc 1*130*597



From: Katy Taylor [mailto:ktaylor@cityoffoley.org]

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 10:06 AM

To: Joey Darby <jdarby@cityoffoley.org>; Chad Brewer <cbrewer@cityoffoley.org>; Nelson Bauer <nbauer@cityoffoley.org>

Subject: Fire Code of Appeals Board Membership Renewal

Chief,

Otis Gatlin and David Vosloh's term on the Fire Code of Appeals Board will be expiring on November 16, 2015. I plan

to have the resolution reappointing them on the October 19, 2015 Council agenda. Please check with them to see if they are willing to serve another term.

Thank you!

Katy

Katy Taylor || Assistant City Clerk || City of Foley
407 East Laurel Avenue Foley, Alabama 36535 ||
251.943.1545 || ktaylor@cityoffoley.org

